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Christopher Nelson 

Sit••· 
RE: AWEI catch up 
Wednesday, 9 December 2020 9: 14:S6 AM 

iroaae001 joo 
iroaae002 joo 
iroage003 joo 

Friday 18th is fine with me. I am free all day. 

Also, on ABC Classic this morning, Russell Torrance was asking listeners for their wins this year. 

Russell read a text from a listener who had affirmed his gender as a man on his 49th birthday. It 

was the happiest day of his life. 

If you can get a transcript or even a recording, it would be good to use this as extra work in the 

AWEI. It is normalising trans experience. 

Thanks Chris 

From: s 47E (c) 

Sent: Monday, 7 December 2020 12:54 PM 

s 47F To: Christopher Nelson 

Subject: RE: AWEI catch up 

Hi Chris, 

Thanks for coming back to you me ... actually would Friday 18th work for you? 
I just have a couple of key deliverables before this so this timing would be better. 
Let me know 
Thank you, 

0 
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We acknowledge Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander 
peoples as the First Australians and Traditional 
Custodians of the lands where we live, learn and work. 

From: Christopher Nelson s 47F 

Sent: Monday, 7 December 2020 11:54 AM 

To: s 47E (c) 

Subject: RE: AWEI catch up 






